
Tele.f>l1one : IFE 50 
Telegrams : MUSEUM, IFE 

Dear Dr. Du:f':f', 

No . .. .'?..?..?..?./..~.~·~······ ···· 
CURATOR'S OFFICE, 

IFE MUSEUM, 
IFE 

24 t~~.£.~.~ .. :t.19 .. ?.t 

Thank you :f'or your letter of' February 23rd which has 

5ust arrived . I am very :flattered by your kind remarks 

about my account of' the set or Haida Gambling S~. I t 

is particularly grati:f'ying to have you con:f'irm my identi:f'ica t ions . 

By all means copy my illustrations, but note that there is a 

blo. t on Fi gure 1, 5 which shouldn ' t be there . The blocks have 

been reduced ~ i·ne · r·om t~o have 

lost a little clarity in the process . Perhaps you would care 

to borrow the original drawings which are with Mr . W. B. Fagg, the 

Honorary Edi tor of' r.Ian . I presume that you will make acknowledge-

ment to the I1:anchester Museum and to Man . 

I have no separate but enclose a coj}y of' the whole issue 

including my article . 

FW/EAO . 

Dr • :1 • Du:fi', 
Curator of' Anthro9ology, 
Of'fice of' Provincial Museu.rn, 
Victoria. 

Yours truly , 

Arcnaeologist . 


